FILED 12/10/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 07444-2018
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SIHHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 10, 2018

TO: All Investor-Owned Electric Utilities, Office of Public Counsel, and All Other
Interested Persons

FROM: Tom Ballinger, Director, Division of Engineering /./34 L y

RE: Undocketed — Call-In Telephone Number for December 13, 2018 Informal
Meeting — Supply-Side Solar Generation for Florida’s Investor-Owned Electric
Utilities

Pursuant to Commission Notice issued November 27, 2018, an informal meeting to
discuss potential trends and issues that may impact the growth of supply-side solar generation for
Florida’s investor-owned electric utilities will be held at the following time and place:

December 13, 2018, at 9:30 a.m.
Room 103, Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

If you wish to participate in the informal meeting by telephone, please dial 1-888-670-3525,
then dial the passcode 3498283979 then # (pound sign). If you have any questions, please
contact Tom Ballinger at (850) 413-6680 or tballing@psc.state.fl.us.





